MYDDLE AND BROUGHTON PARISH COUNCIL

THE NEXT MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL WILL BE HELD IN MYDDLE VILLAGE HALL ON

WEDNESDAY SEPTEMBER 7TH. 2011 AT 7.30PM.

Jack Wilson Parish Clerk Aug. 31st. 2011

PUBLIC SESSION

Prior to the start of the Meeting, members of the public will be invited to make comment or draw to the attention of the Council, any matters included in this agenda or issues affecting the Parish.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies.
- 2. Disclosure of Personal or Prejudicial Interests.

For Members to disclose any personal or prejudicial interests in any item on the Agenda.

- 3. Police Report.
- 4. Minutes of the Meeting held June 29th. 2011 Enclosed.
- 5. Matters Arising.
 - 1. Damaged Streetlight
 - 2. Bridleway leading to Hillside
- 6. Accounts for Payment (Document A) to be presented at the meeting.
- 7. Financial Statement (Document B) to be presented at the meeting.
- 8. To receive external auditors report. Document F enclosed
- 9. To consider Mid-Year Financial Statement Document C enclosed.
- 10. To consider Risk Assessment Policy Document G enclosed
- 11. To consider policy regarding Streetlight Insurance Document D enclosed

12. Planning Applications.

- A. The following planning applications have been considered since the last meeting.
- Land adjacent to Orchard House, Wem Road, Harmer Hill. Objected to for the
 following reasons. Application is for land 'adjacent' to Orchard House; loss of a
 mature beech tree; narrowing of the carriageway on Wem Road; re-siting of the
 electricity pole will have a detrimental effect on Stoneycroft; access to the site is
 outside the development area.
- 2. The Drift House, Springfield Barns, Marton change of use from office to residential accommodation. No comment.
- 3. 2, Newton on the Hill erection of two storey extension to side; stairwell extension to rear and a detached double garage. No comment.
- 4. Edge View, Myddle erection of detached double garage. Application supported.
- 5. Castle Farm, Myddle construction of a slurry lagoon. No comment.
- 6. G.W.R. Ltd., Sleap erection of an extension to existing timber sawmill to provide housing for pressure treatment plant.
- 7. Land at Lower Road, Harmer Hill erection of fifteen dwellings and associated access, parking, open space and garden access. Objected to please see attached sheet outlining the reasons.
- 8. Red Point, Shotton Lane, Harmer Hill erection of a four bedroom dormer style dwelling. Application supported.
- 9. Lyonswood Farm, Shrewsbury Road, Wem installation of a ground mounted photovoltaic system. Application supported.
- 10. The Old Animal Crematorium, Sleap installation of a roof and ground mounted photovoltaic system. Application supported.
- B. The following application is for consideration at the meeting:

 Newton on the Hill erection of an affordable two bed room dwelling with new vehicular access.
- C Applications received after the publication of this agenda will be considered.
- D. The following applications have been approved by Shropshire Council
 - 1. 2, Stone Cottages, Yorton erection of a two storey extension.
 - 2. Sleap Airfield erection of a steel framed building for storage of aircraft.
 - 3. Drift House, Marton change of use from office to residential accommodation.
 - 4. Edge View, Myddle erection of a detached double garage.

13. Correspondence:

For Members to consider the following correspondence received by the Clerk.

- 1 Royal Horticultural Society Britain in Bloom
- 2. Shropshire Council Polling station review

14. Committee Reports:

To receive reports from representatives who have attended committee meetings since the last meeting.

15. Exchange of Additional Information.

- 1 RoSPA report on Play Area Inspection
- 2. Report of meeting re. Community Led Plan Document E enclosed.
- 3. To consider an application from Broughton Church to fund the directional signs to the Church.
- 4. To consider an application from the Parish Paths Partnership for a grant of £200 towards the cost of a strimmer which will be shared with Baschurch P.C who will also pay £200.00

16. Date and Time of Next Meeting: Wednesday, November 2nd. 2011 at 7.30pm in Harmer Hill Village Hall.